Re: Insurance RFP

Subject: Re: Insurance RFP

From: Cathy Ricker <cathy.ricker@raymondmaine.org>
Date: 4/19/2017 4:08 PM

To: Jeff Vermette <jvermette@crossagency.com>

Thank you Jeff!

On 4/19/2017 3:56 PM, Jeff Vermette wrote:
‘Cathy: |

|
I will be quoting with Travelers and Liberty Mutual, there shouldn't be any |
‘conflict since I am one of only few agents in Maine that have access to these

companies programs.
|

jeff

IJef-Fr'ey A. Vermette, VP, CSRM, WCP I
| Sr. Account Executive
Cross Insurance - Windham

745 Roosevelt Trail, PO Box 1383

Windham, ME 04062

207-892-7996 (ph)

207-892-8229 (fax)
jvermette@crossagency.com

WWW.Crossagency.com

Please note coverage cannot be bound or changed using this email system. This
electronic message transmission contains information from Cross Insurance which
may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in
error, please delete it and notify us by telephone (207)892-7996 or by electronic
mail jvermette@crossagency.com immediately. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus-free and no
responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage arising if such a
virus or defect exists.

"Desmond & Payne, Inc. dba Cross Insurance - Windham is legally organized as a
Maine business corporation and is separately managed and operated as a wholly
owned subsidiary of Cross Financial Corp., Bangor, ME."

----- Original Message-----

From: Cathy Ricker [mailto:cathy.ricker@raymondmaine.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:13 AM

To: Jeff Vermette; Don Willard

Subject: Insurance RFP

Mr Vermette:

10f2 4/20/2017 8:36 AM



Re: Insurance RFP

In order for this insurance RFP to be successful: Please let me know which
insurance companies you have been in touch with so that potential bidders can
pursue other vendors.

Additionally, if you have saturated the market as agent of record, we will work on
allocating the market with broker of record letters.

Please get me this information as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy A. Ricker, CPA

Finance Director

Town of Raymond

401 Webbs Mills Road

Raymond, ME 04071

(207) 655-4742 ext 132

Fax: (207) 655-3024
cathy.ricker@raymondmaine.org
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401 Webbs Mills Road
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Fax: (207) 655-3024
cathy.ricker@raymondmaine.org
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